Capital Area

Community Action

Agency
Board Meeting
Agenda
Tuesday, September 25, 2018 — 6:00 pm
Ghazvini Center for Healthcare, 1528 Surgeons Drive, Tallahassee
Conference Call (605) 475-4700; 275857#

. Call to Order Christy McElroy, Chair
Il. Agenda Approval
lll. Sign-in/Attendance/Introductions

IV. Action — Recommendation for Review and Approval
A. Approval of Minutes
i) Board Meetings — 7.24.108 and 9.5.2018
B. Fiscal Report
¢ Narrative
Revenue & Expenditures Agency - 2 page
Balance Sheet
Head Start Match
Credit Card Activity Spreadsheet
» Credit Card Statements
Annual Budget
Franklin County ESF Account Update
Board Seat ~ Wakulla County

moo

V. Program Updates
A. Crisis
B. Weatherization
C. Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead
D. Head Start

VL. Chief Executive Officer's Report
VIIl. Chair's Report
VIII. Adjournment

Next Executive Committee Meeting 10.23.2018 — 5:30 pm - 309 Office Plaza Drive

Next Board of Directors Meeting 11.27.2018 — 6:00 pm — Ghazvini Center for Healthcare
Education

- 309 Office Plaza Drive » Tallahassee, Florida e 32301 # 850.222.2043
United @& www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com UNITED PARTNERS )
Way R4 FrHUMAN SERVICES

Untted Way of the Big Bend



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

Board of Directors

Meeting Minutes
July 24,2018

Members in Attendance: CACAA Staff:
Christy McElroy, Chair Tim Center
Derrick Jennings, Vice-Chair Nina Sel.f
Harold Ross, Secretary Stephanie Sgouros
Kara Smith, Treasurer Margaret Watson
Lauren Johnson
Pam Ridley

Members absent: Deborah Peterson and Harold Ross
The meeting was called to order at 6:04 p.m. by the Chair. A quorum was established.

Ms. Ridley made a motion for approval of Special Joint Head Start Meeting Minutes of June 15,
2018. Seconded by Mr. Jennings, and unanimously approved. Mr. Jennings made the motion to
approve the Board Meeting Minutes of May 22, 2018. Seconded by Ms. Smith, and unanimously
approved.

The Chair asked for introductions from members and attendees: Michael Carter, CPA, Cart,
Riggs & Ingram; Ms. Edgar, Attorney; Ms. Watson, Executive Assistant; Ms. Self, Chief
Operating Officer, Mr. Center, CEO/Head Start Director; Ms. McElroy, Gulf County; Mr.
Jennings, Jefferson County; Ms. Ridley, Business Owner; Ms. Sgouros, Finance Director; Ms.
Smith, Treasurer, Career Source Capital Region; Ms. Johnson, Board of Directors Policy
Council.

The Chair asked for a motion to seat Ms. Edgar on the Board. Mr. Jennings made a motion to
accept Ms. Edgar on the Board. Seconded by Ms. Smith and unanimously approved.

Audit Presentation

Mr. Center stated that this was the best audit the Agency has received, which is a testament to the
work the Finance Department has provided to the Agency. The Agency receives a Community

w309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida ¢ 32301 « 850.222.2043
% vl www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org UNITED PARTNERS.,
- R HUMAN svices

United Way of the Big Band



Service Block Grant Performance Standard (CSBG), which requires that an annual audit be
completed of the organization.

Mr. Carter, Carr, Riggs &, Ingram, audit partner to the Agency, asked members to review the
Audited Financial Statements report because this report will provide a complete overview of the
Agency’s financials. He further stated that the financial statements are shown as consolidated
financial position of the Agency.

Ms. Edgar asked what the total liabilities and nets assets difference in $1 million for line “L”,
M. Carter stated that the cash increased $150K, Grants receivables increased $250K, property
and equipment increased by $500K which is net increase in assets. He further stated that
liabilities increased from $714K to $1.6M which includes: mortgage, line of credit that includes
building down payment.

Mr. Center explained that most of the Agency’s grants are cost-reimbursable grants. The Agency
has to spend the money then invoice to be reimbursed by the funder. Head Start funds are the
only grants that the Agency receives directly from the federal government. Ms. Sgouros stated
that we have to have funds by September 30™ as bills come due.

Mr. Center said that because we are a cost-reimbursable grant we would have to spend the
money then request be reimbursed by the funder. The problem we face is that federal grants do
not allow for spending on interest but principal. We created a company “Community Action
Holdings”, as a subsidiary of the non-profit, it is identified through a non-profit status which
exempts from property taxes, but it allows paying into holdings and is reimbursed for the entire
amount.

Mr. Carter stated that overall Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc. and Subsidiary did
not qualify as a low-risk auditee. It is recommended improvement and documentation of annual
closeout procedures to promote the identification of potential bookkeeping errors associated with
year-end accruals and other adjustments.

Mr. Jennings made a motion to accept the audit report. Seconded by Ms. Smith and unanimously
approved.

ACTION ITEMS

Mr. Center stated that at the last Executive Committee Meeting concerns were raised about the
number of meetings being held in a month. There was a request to amend the By Laws so that 2
meetings are not held in 1-month. Mr. Center said that the By Laws do not state the number of
meetings held in a month so the months when Board meetings are held there will be no



Executive Committee Meetings. Board meetings will be held at 6:00 p.m., and the Executive
Committee Meetings held on the 4™ Tuesday of alternating months.

The Chair stated that out of consideration of everyone consistency across the Board to change
the meeting time to 6:00 p.m. Ms. Ridley stated that based on past experience you should keep
the current meeting times. The Chair stated that the previous 2 meetings began late. She suggest
to Board members if you are going to be late please call-in. She would like for meetings to
convene at 5:30 p.m.

Mr. Center stated that Board members receive an email reminder followed-up with a phone call
from Ms. Watson the day before the meeting. The Chair reiterated that the Executive Committee
Meetings will convene at 5:30 p.m. whether on the phone or in person.

Ms. Johnson stated that she is seated on the Board as representative for Policy Council and
suggests that Board members consider attending Policy Council to get a clear understanding of
what the Agency does. She further stated that because Head Start is a part of our program, Board
members attend to see what occurs in the Policy Council meetings. Mr. Center stated that there is
the governing body of the Agency which is the Board of Directors, and Head Start has a
requirement for parents and community leaders engage in Policy Council. We began the process
of having a liaison that serves on the Board, and a member of Board to serve on the Policy
Council. In the last year, we have lost that Board member attending the Policy Council meetings.

Mr. Center stated that Ms. Johnson would like to see rotation of Board members attending Policy
Council, as well as attending the meetings. Ms. Smith asked do the By Laws state that the Chair
is a member of Policy Council? Mr. Center stated that it was written in the By Laws for
representative from the Policy Council on the Board. Ms. Johnson asked is representative
attending or serving? Mr. Center said serving on the Policy Council, as a voting member.

Franklin Eastpoint Fires

Mr. Center stated that on Sunday, June 24, 2018, a wild fire swept through Eastpoint, Florida,
Franklin County, destroying 36 homes, displacing 45 to 50 families. On Wednesday, June 27,
2018, the Agency reached out to assist. We were contacted by the Department of Economic
Opportunity (DEO), asking if the Agency’s in a position to assist in the recovery with the
purchase of some FEMA surplus trailers to provide temporary housing?



Mr. Center stated that the Agency looked at the Community Service Block Grant (CSBG) to
determine where the dollars could be reallocated at $150K. DEO contacted the Agency to offer
assistance to purchase the trailers that were identified by the Governor’s office. During
Hurricane Irma 24 trailers were on the lot in Homestead that was available from displaced
families during the storm. The Agency moved forward to purchase the trailers, but discovered
that the Agency was not able to purchase surplus federal property in bulk, so Franklin County
gave the Agency money to purchase the trailers and Agency pay back Franklin County. The
Agency purchased $204,000 camper trailers which housed 18 of the 24 families as a temporary
housing for 6-months.

The Agency’s Case Managers will work with these families to get them in to the work force or to
direct them to our Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead Self-sufficiency programs.

The Chair stated that Gulf County offered support to the Eastpoint as well. The Chair further
stated that she asked Mr. Center to meet with Commissioners at Gulf County Commission
Meeting to speak on the Agency efforts to assist in the disaster.

Ms. Edgar stated that she would be interested in offering information on transition electric
providers to the Board.

FISCAL

As of May 31, 2018, we have completed eight months of the fiscal year and, as a benchmark, we
would expect the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue to be around 67% of the annual
budget, with some Head Start expenses closer to 80%. At month end, the Year-to-Date Actual
Revenue and Expenses are 68% and 58% respectively, with net income of $277,097, of which
most is restricted.

Year to Date in-kind and non-Federal share match totals $707,935 which is 82% of the $866,176
total match required for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018. Ms. Sgouros stated that she
forecasted the Agency would be about $20,000 of the goal for year ending September 20, 2018,
due to Government Local contract being expended. The Grants — Other Not for Profits are
budgeted at $15,000 at 3% increase. These grants are spent on an uneven basis throughout the
year. The same with VPK and School Readiness because the Agency will not receive funding
June, July and part of August. Ms. Sgouros stated that Ms. Richards provided suggestions for In-
kind contributions for Head Start to get donated computers for the Centers.



The Chair asked if Board members attend Policy Council would this provide In-kind for Head
Start. The Chair asked that a reminder email be sent to the entire Board of the next Policy
Council meetings scheduled for August 16, 2018, at 6:00 p.m., and September 20, 2018, at 6:00
p-m. Ms. Johnson asked if Board members receive In-kind if attended meetings by phone? Ms.
Sgouros said each member will receive $42.00 an hour per person.

Expenditure Variances and Explanation
Unemployment — No new variances but unemployment which will even-out over the year.

Travel — Out of Area — Ms. Johnson questioned line item 6315, as used funds. Ms. Sgouros
stated that those funds were reallocated in Head Start. Ms. Smith asked did staff not use travel?
Ms. Sgouros stated that staff understands what constitutes travel — out of area? Travel throughout
outlining counties is not considered travel — out-of-area. Ms. Smith asked what line item is
travel? Ms. Sgouros said Meetings/Workshop/Trainings, and Training/Staff Development.

Contribution — Restricted — Separate unrestricted funds. Ms. Johnson asked what is Contribution
— Restricted? Ms. Sgouros stated those contributions strictly allocated for a specific line item.

On page 24, the Golden Apple Gala, shows overage but we have received donations, this will
even out.

Ms. Johnson made a motion to accept the financial report. Seconded by Ms. Edgar and
unanimously approved.

PROGRAM UPDATES
LIHEAP

The Agency received a cover letter to our LIHEAP Program Monitoring Report. We received no
findings or concerns of our fiscal and program operations.

CSBG

Mr. Center stated that Ms. Robinson provided an overview of each of our counties Staying
Ahead Program. We are preparing for our Getting Ahead Orientation in Leon County, with



twenty clients registered. We are working to establish the Getting Ahead Program for the
Eastpoint wildfire victims,

Ms. Smith asked why no participants in Wakulla County Staying Ahead Program? Mr. Center
stated that the Agency recently hired Ms. Weems, Case Manager for Wakulla, currently no
participants enrolled in the July 30, 2018, orientation.

Mr. Center stated that our Agency is contacting Ruby Reason for our Self-Sufficiency Program.
Head Start

Pre-service training will begin on July 30, 2018, for Center Directors, on Tuesday, July 31-
August 3, 2018, the entire Agency. We are in the process of completing enrollment, and
registration. Head Start will begin in 2-weeks, August 13, 2018, with Orientation sessions for
families registering.

Ms. Treadwell is in the process of hiring staff for the Extended Day Program. Head Start hours
are 7:30 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. The last hour is available for staff to complete In-service Training, and
working on their individual lesson plans, and case notes. This is a new program designed for
Head Start to be more focused on CLASS and most effective in the classrooms.

We have hired most of the staff so we will focus on special training from the Office of Early
Learning to assist with School Readiness and VPK. A planning meeting has already taken place.
We are hiring a group to come in and train staff to do well with their CLASS Assessment.

Ms. Johnson asked with the Extended Day Staff, is that 3:00 p.m. — 5:15 p.m. and what Centers.
Mr. Center stated 3:00 p.m. — 5:15, at Royal and South City Head Start. The Early Learning
‘Coalition has a new process that they are using as an on-line portal to track hours and days,
which is accumulation of not more than 540 hours. Ms. Johnson asked is the Extended Day Staff
hiring standards requirements same as the Head Start staff? Mr. Center stated that they are held
to the same standards but do not have to go through Policy Council.

We will also have someone from Baltimore, Maryland to come in and provide training and
technical assistance on Health and Safety Processes. We have to take corrective-action on some
of our safety processes as required for DEO Federal Monitoring.



Ms. Ridley asked what is the age to register for Head Start? Mr. Center stated 3-5 year old for
VPK.

The lease for South City will renew in 2019, there was a discrepancy in the renewal dates.

The meeting adjourned at 8:14 p.m.

Mr. Ross, Secretary Date



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

Special Call Meeting
Community Action Board of Directors — Emergency
Support Function 15 — Franklin County

September 5, 2018
Members in Attendance: CACAA Staff:
Christy McElroy*, Chair Tim Center
Harold Ross*, Secretary Nina Self
Kara Smith*, Treasurer Margaret Watson
Lauren Johnson*
Pam Ridley*
Lisa Edgar*

Members absent: Derrick Jennings and Deborah Peterson

* Attended by phone

The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 4:04 p.m. and a quorum was established.

Mr. Center opened the meeting informing members that the purpose of the Special Call Meeting
was to discuss the request from Franklin County for Community Action to become the
Emergency Support Function 15 (ESF 15) for the Franklin County wildfire relief efforts. He
indicated that the Agency was presented with a proposal that was initially presented to Franklin’s
Promise Coalition as an example of what the contract would entail, However, Franklin’s Promise
declined the offer so the County offered the contract to the Agency.

The Federal Emergency Management Agency provides for a national response framework that
outlines the role of the Emergency Support Function (ESF). Given the amount of monies raised
Franklin County asked Michael Shuler to draft a contract to outline the role and responsibilities
of the two parties. The draft contract assigns ESF-15 responsibilities to this Agency as it relates
to the financial donations related to the Eastpoint Wildfire. The contract provided for regular
supporting and transparency and accountability to Franklin County, and the public for donations
received in its capacity as the ESF15.

309 Office Plaza Drive o Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 e 850.222.2043
i/"‘" 'ﬂ

United (@& : CapitalAreaCommunityAction.o
) Gt yhcionor R

United Way of the Big Bend



The contract provided detailed information asking Community Action to provide direct support
as it relates to the financial donations of the Eastpoint Wildfire incident.

During the Executive Committee Meeting of August 28, 2018, questions were raised as to the
support function timelines as well as the specific dollar amount proposed. Mr. Center provided a
Recommended Task List Timeline detailing individual tasks for Week 1 through Week 6. He
indicated that $249,659.00, will be transferred in the local bank account that will be administered
by the selected Agency as the ESF 15.

Mr. Center ask for Board approval to accept the invitation to become the Emergency Support
Function 15 (ESF) for Franklin County wildfire relief efforts. The Chair asked Mr. Center will
there be a separate bank account for these funds? Mr. Center said these are County dollars, but
they will be administered by the Agency. The Agency will be required to have an audit
completed by Carr, Riggs, & Ingram, LLC.

The Chair asked has the criteria for the position been determined? Mr. Center said that as
referenced above, the proposed contract has been drafted and edited to outline the role and
responsibilities for the Agency to become the ESF 15. The Chair stated that the County will be
the decider for the decision-making for this contract.

The contract also states that all expenditures in excess of $1,500.00 shall require the prior
approval of Franklin County’s Coordinator. Franklin County will pay $3,500.00 annually to
cover administrative fees, staffing costs and other related expenses while it serves in this
capacity. Ms. Edgar stated that $3,500.00 is extremely low, and if he had any knowledge of what
the workload will be? Mr. Center stated that he provided a copy of Recommended Task List
Timeline for Week 1 through Week 6 detailing each task.

The Chair asked Ms. Self if she had any concerns as it relates to the role of the Emergency
Support Function 15 (ESF 15). Ms. Self stated that the position would need to hire a full-time
person for LIHEAP and CSBG. We are working with Head Start staff in Franklin and Liberty to
assist in filling the positions.

Ms. Johnson inquired as to whether all negotiations will be completed by Week 3, if the
positions are not currently filled in those counties. Mr. Center said he plans to meet with the
County during that time. Ms. Johnson asked how we will train the staff to meet our
accomplishments. Mr. Center stated that we will need coaching from Franklin County’s team.

Ms. Smith made a motion to accept the invitation to become the Emergency Support Function 15
(ESF) for Franklin County wildfire relief efforts. Ms. Edgar seconded, and it was not
unanimously approved. Ms. Johnson opposed.

10



The meeting was adjourned at 4:55p.m.

Mr. Ross, Secretary Date



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Ten Months Ending July 31, 2018
Capital Area Community Action Agency

As of July 31, 2018, we have completed ten months of the fiscal year and, as a
benchmark, we would expect the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue to be
around 83% of the annual budget. At month end, the Year to Date Actual Revenue
and Expenses are 79% and 78% respectively, with net income of $94,645.47.

Year to Date in-kind and non-Federal share maich totals $766,043 which is 88% of the
$866,176 total match required for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018.

Expenditure Variances and Explanations

The Statement of Revenue and Expenditures fracks year-to-date progress by budget
line item. Actual revenues and expendifures are compared to the original budget for
each budget line item by amount and percentage. Some budget line items may be
below or above the expected percentage at any given point in the year. This can be
caused by something as innocuous as the revenue or expense occuring unevenly ot
different points of time during the year, such as a one-time insurance payment. In other
words, one twelfth of every budget item is not necessarily poid each month. Therefore,
when there is a significant variance, the following explanations are provided. It is
important to note that, while a specific line item may be over budget, the overall
Agency budget should not be over budget. Adjustments are often made at the end of
a grant or fiscal year to ensure that all budgets are balanced.

Workers Comp Insurance- is over the benchmark budget and will go over the budget
for the year based on the previous month's average of around $4000 per month. We
will increase this for next year's budget.

Program Supplies - is over the bench mark budget due to a number of school year end
purchases. This number is evening out over the remainder of the year and any overage
will come from classroom supplies, which is currently significantly under budget.

Utilities — over the budget benchmark and expected to remain so through the end of
the year. Utilities were expected to be lower due to closing one cenier. However, there
are the sfill the same number of children. Overages will be paid out of slightly higher
than expected School Readiness and VPK earnings.

General Liability and Property Insurance - is slightly over the budget due cumrently
unreimbursed POl insurance payments for the Weatherization program.

Communications - slightly over the percentage desired due to a number of
maintenance issues. This is expected to confinue through the end of the year. Any

Page | 1

12



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Ten Months Ending July 31, 2018
Capital Area Community Action Agency

overage remaining in this category will be covered by unused budget in office supplies,
expendable equipment and advertising.

Equipment Maintenance - slightly over the benchmark budget and our forecast is to
finish the year about 5% over the budget.

Technology- is for renewals of fechnology for various programs which are paid at the
beginning of the fiscal year. Overages in this category include unanticipated repairs

and electronic personnel surveys and will be covered out of applicable funds carried
forward from the prior fiscal year.

Special Events - No special events were anticipated for 2018 and therefore no budget
was set for this category. However, there is sufficient revenue in the fund where this was
charged fo cover this unbudgeted expense.

Raw Food Cost - is slightly over budget but is expected to fall back in-line with budget
as a result of the implementation of the newly rented kitchen.

Revenue Variances and Explandtions

Government Contracts — Local - is currently ahead of budget expectations, but
expected {o equal the budget by year-end.

Confributions — The mdijority of revenue in this category is from unsolicited donations
and can be used for any legal purpose of the agency. Unspent revenue can be used
in future years.

Contributions — Restricted — The revenue balance in this category are from three major
areas: (1) School Readiness/Extended Day parent payments, {2} utility donations, such
as TAP and Duke Energy Neighbor, and (3) Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead donations.
Unspent revenue can be used in future years.

Commissions — More commissions were received in the current year than previously,
despite having the same number of students.

Other Revenue - The majority of these funds are carryforwards of revenues that were
not spent last fiscal year. Reasons for this include a vacant administrative department
position and non-grant revenues received late in the year.

Page | 2



4000
4005
4010
4020
4100
4120
4200
4210
4300
4320
4950
4960
4970
4995

4010
6110
6120
6130
6140
6150
6160
6170
6180
6210
6310
6315
6410
6415
6420
6430
6440
6510

6600
6710
6715
6810
6820
6830
6840

6850
6210

Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
For the Ten Months Ended 7/31/18

Revenue

Govermnment Contracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT

Govemment Contracts - Federal Indirect
Government Contracts - STATE
Government Contracts - LOCAL
Grants - Other Not-for-Profits
Grants - All Other Sources
Contiibutions

Contributions- Restricted
Special Events
Commissions-Vending/Photo
Interest Income

Fringe Pool Revenue

Indirect Pool Revenue

Other Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Salaries & Wages
Fringe

FICA

Unernployment
Workers Compensation
Hedlth Insurance

Life Insurance
Retirement

Staff Screenings
Indirect Costs

Travel - In Area

Travel - Cut of Areq
Office Supplies
Program Supplies
Classroom Supplies
Kitchen Supplies
Medical/Dental Supplies
Copies/Printing/Copier

Maintenance/Toner/Paper

Postage and Delivery Expense
Contractual Services/Professional
Contractual Services — Health/Disabilities
Rent/Space Cost

Utilities

General Liability and Property Insurance
Communications

Repairs and Maintenance- Building
Equipment Maintenance

Total Budget

Total Budget - Cument Year Variance -
Qriginal Actual Original %
3,464,698.00 2,888,859.14 (575,838.84) 83%
6,418.00 4,813.50 (1,604.50) 75%
4,006,283.15 2,818916.17 (1,187,366.98) 70%
162,000.00 150,558.58 {11,441.42) 93%
3%9.098.00 21,796.21 {17.301.79) 56%

0.00 0.00 0.00
3,500.00 9,252.02 575202 264%

0.00 59,491.32 59,491.32

0.00 4,300.00 4,300.00
2,000.00 2,550.40 550.40 128%

0.00 48.08 48,08
744,738.00 618,974.60 (125,763.40) 83%
627,868.00 533,406.43 (94,461.57) 85%
2,750.00 23,537.10 13,787.10 241%
9,066,353.15 7,136,503.57 (1,929,849.58) 79%
2,817.576.08 2,180,913.66 636,662.42 T7%
794,634.16 619,788.78 174,845.38 78%
187,738.00 159,230.30 28,507.70 85%
50,000.00 41,282.10 871790 83%
42,000.00 40,627.90 1,372.10 97%
385,000.00 342,350.86 42,649.14 89%
30,000.00 22,407.61 7.592.39 75%
35,000.00 28,960.96 6,039.04 83%
4,012.50 759.50 3,25300 19%
690,978.11 540,275.12 150,702.99 78%
24,544.74 11,197.24 13,347.50 46%
13,552.17 748,23 12,803.94 6%
16,973.21 12,147.86 482535 72%
22,650.00 20,036.04 261396 88%
43,270.00 20,002.65 23,267.35 46%
35,000.00 16,222.20 18,777.80 46%
1,000.00 236.54 763.46 24%
24,284.08 21,432.03 2,852.05 88%
5,211.61 2,709.60 2,502.01 52%
316,748.62 184,697.39 132,051.23 58%
171,188.00 145,182.80 26,005.20 85%
279,215.91 226,251.43 52,964.48 B1%
71,784.49 71,884.40 {101.91) 100%
45,451.20 46,380.52 {929.32) 102%
63,718.87 64,742.67 (1,023.80) 102%
153,317.25 133,937.79 19.379.46 87%
23,088.15 22,435.60 652.55 97%



6920
6%30
6940
7010
7020
7110
7210
7320
7410
7420
7430
7440
7450
7440
7510
7610
7630

Capital Area Community Action Agency
Stotement of Revenue and Expenditures

Vehicle Expense
Equipment Lease
Technology

Fees, Licenses, and Permits
Dues/Subscriptions

Special Events

Client Assistance
Expendable Equipment
Registration Fees
Meetings/Workshops/Training
Training/Staff Development
Advisory/Board Member Expenses
Advertising

Parent Activities

Row Food Cost

Interest Expense

Bank Service Charges

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over {under) Expenditures

For the Ten Months Ended 7/3%1 8

507.53  46,546.91 24,960.62
14,040.50 11,222.06 2,818.44
23,653.32  32,481.52 (8,828.20)

6,716.51 5762.84 953.67
19,547.52 13,018.64 6,528.88
0.00 3,810.08 (3,810.08)
224357101  1,693,702.50  549,868.5]
23,467 46 16,081.81 7.385.65
11,202.36 8,517.22 2,685.14
54,047.62 3861284 15,434.78
4299800  26,444.37 16,553.63
7,500.00 2,814.54 4,685.46
13,879.34 2,350.27 11,529.07
1,200.00 124.99 107501
172,351.00  160,419.90 11,931.10
7,000.00 122.27 6,877.73
3,500.00 _2.981.56 518.44
9.064,119.32 7,041,858.10  2,022,261.22
223383  94,645.47 92,411.64

65%
80%
137%
B6%
67%

75%
9%
76%
71%
62%
38%
17%
10%
93%

2%
85%
78%



Assets

Capital Area Community Action Agency

Balance Sheet

For the Ten Months Ended 7/31/18

Petty Cash

Cash Operating Hancock Bank
Cash-Bank Restricted

Grants Receivable

Building

Accumulated Depreciation - Building
Equipment

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Leave

Accrued Wages

Accrued Fringe Benefits

Accrued Toxes

Contract Advances

Due to Grantor

Contingent Liab Sunshine St Micro Unobligated
Liability- Head Start Parent Activity

Notes Payable

Total Liabilities
Net Assets
Beginning Net Assets

Unrestricted Net Assets
Invested Property and Equipment

Total Beginning Net Assets

Current Net Income
Total Net Assets
Total Liabilities and Net Assets

16

Current Period
Balance

510
650,653
77,740
575,949
245,000
(70,795)
76,691
1.595.749

74,630
59.615
3,647
1,005
890
81,030
0
22,993
3,605
138,473
385,888

750,317
324,898
1,075,215
94,645
1,169,861

L220.747



%el £€1'001 %88 €P0'99L 9L1'998
L16°£9€ AS/AdA
8LT'¥EE SNUBASY pPUy-u)
148 4! S}I4OId 10} JON J8YLO - SjUnIS
0GE'6¥ [DDOT - S}ORUUOT) JUBSWUIBAOSD
o Bujuipway BuupWaY % dLA alA papaaN |pjol 32Inog Yy2jpwW

810T ‘L€ AN Buipu3 syjuow 0| 8y} o4
sjusualnNbay Y2JoW SIN HOJS POSH
"DU] ‘ASusBy uoljoy Ajlunwiwo? paly [pudpD

17



44V1S dO4 SLYIHS-L SAWYT 1TV A-ETINOX#LDODV €46/ Log//e/L  0S¥L ¥901 JIDODNVH

$3ASN9 AO4 SNDIS SIAWVT 1TRIVA-ETIOXXXX#LDDV 00'58S LOT/LT/L 0S¥ #9001 MDODNVH

DLW NOLLVYIDOSSY 1¥V1S AvaH 304 334 ONIAYd dAINID WIL-009L#102DV OF'9 LOZ/ LT/t 0Sk/ #9001 NDODNVH
THLOH-ANOD dFWWNS TvO9D INO TIEHMAYIYL VLUNIA OI8O #1D0V 00 LY L0Z/Le/s  0E¥L ¥90L ADOONVH

TBLOH-ANCD d3WWNS TVOSD ING TIHMAVYIYL VLNIA O LI8SXXXX#1DDV Q0 LUy LOZ/ LT/ 0¥l ¥901 ADODNVH

TBLOH-"ANGD d3WWNS VO INC TIIMAVYIYL VLINIA -0 L8N #1DDV 00 L1 LOZ/LT/L  0EvL #9001 MDOODNVH

MIN-NOD INFWIDVYONT INFNVd -A00S SAAVHOIN JTIHDIN-20L9XXXX#LDDV TT'LE LoZ/£2/L 0¥ 901 NDODINVH
MAN-ANOD INIWIDVYONT INFIYd -JOCH SAAVHOIR JTAHIIN-20LOXXX# LDV 698 LOT/Le/L  0S¥L ¥901 NDODNVH
MIN-ANOD INGWIDVONT INFYVd -Q0O0d SAAVYHOIN ATTHDIN-20LOXXXX#LDDV ¥6'F l0g/L2//  OE¥. ¥901 NDODNVH
MIN-ANOD INGWIDOVYONT INFNVd -A0O0d SAAVYHOI ATFHDIN-20LIXXXX#LDDIV £9°L 108/£2/L  OEvL 901 ADODINVH

MAN ANQD INFWIDVONT INTFHVd - GO0 SAQAYHIIR FTFHDIN-FOLPXX#1DDY 2801 L0Z/42/.  0e¥Z ¥901 ADODNVH

MIN -INOD INFWIDVONT INTFAVd - OO SQAVHIR ITIHDIN-20L DO #1DDY Z9'F Loz/zels  0Evs v901 ADODNVH

AV D TVINIY 4Od ANS-ANCD dIWWNS TVOD INO J1NHIYITIO YWILYI-Z846 700X #LDDV 0008 L0Z/L2/L Qv #9001 NDODNVH
AV TVINIY 304 13NI-ANOD AWWNS TVOD NG JANHAVITO YWILYI-ZS6DOON#1DDVY 00°ES Loz/Le/L  0gvs #9001 NDODNVH
AOO4-dNOD dFWWNS TVOD INO F1FIHEYITO YWILVI-ZSEOXXXXH#LDDV ¥ ¥ L0Z/£T/L  0S¥Z #90L ADODINVYH

QOG4-4NOD ¥IWWNS TVOD INO FIEHHEVIIO YWLVI-ER6PXXUXFLIODV 60V 10Z//2/4  QevL ¥901 ADODINVH

AOO4-INOD JTIWWNS TVOD INO FTNHIYITIO YWILVYH-ZBEIXXXX#1DDY L8FL \0Z/LT/L  OersL #9901 ADOONVH

QOO4-dNQD 3FWWNS TVOSD INO J1HAYIIO VWILYI-Z86XXXX#1DDY SOSL LOZ/ LT/ Oers #901 ADODNYH

AOOIHNOCD d3WWNS TVOD INO J1AHIVYIIO VWILYI-ZR6XXNXX#LDDY L1711 LOZ/ LT/ 0Evs $901 ADODNYH

QOOIHNOD dAWWNS TVOD INO A13IHAVYITO VWILYI-ZBEMXNXX#LODV LT LOZ/ LT/ 0P/ #9001 NDODNVYH

VO TVINIY ANOD d3WWNS TVOD INO JINHIVITO VWILVYI-ZBEIXXXX#LDDV ¥i89F LoZf L2/ 0Sk/ #9001 HDODNVH
HIAWWNS TV OD ING -5334 NOILYILSIOTY SAWVT TV A-EZ9IXXXX#LDODV 00008 LOZ/LT/L  0E¥L #9001 NDODINVH
ADNFHIINOD HIWWNS TYOD INO 334 ONDIYVYd STAWVT TRAIVA-EZ9OON#1DODV 97'€8 l0z/42/L  0evs #9001 ADODNVH
HWINNS TYOD ANO- VIS I1dIITINW 304 THIOH SIWVI TRAAVA-CTINOUX#LDDY ¥£666°L Loz/iel.  OEvZ #9001 NDODNVH
334 TVNNNY VSIA SAAVYHIIN IN1FHDIN-20LOX #1222V 00'GE Loz/Le/L 0104 #9001 JNDQONVH

dv2O 'OD ¥04 13aNd AMAHEVYITO YWILY 286900 #LDDV SO°61L LOT/ T/ 0T69 #9901 NDODINVH

dYD 'OD ¥04 13n4d SAWV TTHAVA-CTIPOX#LDDY OO LS LOZ/LZ/L 0249 #9001 NDODNVYH

AYD O 404 13nd SIWVI 1FAAVT-ETIOXXXNH# LD DY 00°08 L0Z/L2/L  QT49 ¥90F ADODNVH

YD 'O ¥04 13Nd SAWVT 1FAAVT-ETI9XXXX#LDDV 00'Sy LOZ/LT/L 0269 ¥#90L MDODINVH

ADNHL OO A04 13Nd FIEHHIVIIO YWILVI-ZR6IXXUX#LDDY L0716 \0gfLell 0269 ¥901 ADODONVYH

TVYAQY 91 LV SNOODVY 40 TVAOWIN NOLIFTONIS YNIN -99EL/XXXX#1DDV CL'E0r LoZ//e/L 0889 #9001 JDODNVH

INIAT INGWLINYDIA 4O SANddNS SAWVT 1FJIVA-ETIPXAXX#LIDV 82 LOZ/LeiL  OP9 #9001 JDODNVH

ONINIVYL SSV1D d0O4 SANddns ADEH40 NOSADVT NILSIA -E0ELXXXX#LDDV 86°ES Log/Z2/L  OLv9 #9001 ADOQDINVH
uoyduaseq UoIIDSUBI) uoyduosaq juswinooq sesuadxy  sibd @ 8pon SLWIDbN

8AID9YI POD pung Jopusa

18



SNIF IDVIOILS
810Z AINM ~1¥ZFB804#1D0V
39 O1) XV1 SA1VS 89°9% 531 02£°€6% LdDUJONIMS

44V1S 4O S1IHS-L
INJAT INIWLNADIY 1SOH OL AUS

¢LTLL9

91°L9€
810Z A1NM -L¥Er806#1D0V 8F GF
8LOC AN -L¥Er806#102V £9°CEC
8LOZ AN -L¥CY806#10DV 1048

95°G08'S

SAAVHOIY FTIHDIN-FOLIXXXK#LDDV SF'GéL
SQAVHOII FTIHDIN-P0LIXXXX#LDDV 00°GL

Log/Le/L
LoZ/Le/L
10Z/1e/L

oe/iel/s
LogfielsL

GLy9
SLy9
SL¥9

osvL
osvL

¥90l1
¥901
¥901

¥901
901

SpIoD

$AMOT
$AMON
SAMON

AD0ONVH
AD0ONVH

19



ITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATING

Paydge HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
Verydor ID HANCOCK CC Account?
[ Invoice l Description
p72718-NR AR N1 CHELE RICHARDS (ROLI
LMP40  M/P CHECK

0D IN....

Hancock Whitney Bank

HAHAN

08/10/18 13:57

Seqs 0082 10: 101764 CB: 7124

{redit Card Payment

¥403.25

Posting Date: 08/10/iB
Thank you for berking with us.

we kbid

Lara 107 FREL 1002y, Visn visasay igeeuge.wuill.
Post Trans
Date_Date __ Reference Number MCC_Transaction Description Agnount
07-17 07-16 244921568107804082838855 6661 PAYPAL "OASISCCTR 402-835-7733 GA VM?B.OD-
07-18 07-18 74270845109100000416453 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU - 360.82
07-23 07-20 242256386202091007108766 6411 WAL-MART #1077 TALLAHASSEE FL © /M35.68 4
07-23 07-20  24431088202091456000018 7338 385 SHIRTS TALLY LLC TALLAHASSEE FL ¥ M9546,.-
07-25 07-24 242263562080910086842561 5411 WAL-MART #5022 NEW ORLEANS LA b 4
07-26 07-23 24427338205710011647878 5814 CHICK-FIL-A #01870 TALLAHASSEE FL v 80
07-28 07-24 24755423208172050300212 5812 HILTON CRESCENT MKTPL NEW ORLEANS LA : 1.W
07-26 07-24 24755428208172060301216 5812 HILTON DRAGOS NEW CRLEANS LA 31.22%"]
o07-27 07-27 0000 ANNUAL FEE .00
07-27 O7-24  244073382077100438683080 5614 RAISING CANE'S #1365 NEW ORLEANS LA M4.32V/
07-27 07-26 24431086207722763826654 5614 VILLAFIK 2803 NEW ORLEANS LA {psrcre pt- alkovr.  »Moen”
—-STATEMENT-DATE — ——-— ——ACSOQUNT-NUMBER- L —ACGOUNT-SUMMARY ————-
07-27-18 A —
— : ‘NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER GHARGES 403:25
NEW GASH ADVANGES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 GRERE : e
STATEMENT TOTAL 42,43
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
‘CREDIT LIMIT 2,500.00

PAGE 1 OF 1

20

57945
57945
8/912018

Amount
$403.25

T 340325

10447 (11117 JIBT164



PITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATING AC 57941
Payee HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 57941
Vehdot ID  HANCOCK CC Account #: _ B/2/2018
[ Invoice [ Description ount
072718-DJ SRR RREL JAMES T §3.010.01

Hancock Bhitney Bank
HRHAN
08/10/18 13:58

Seq: 0035 ID: 101754 CB: 7124

Credit Card Payment $3,019.01

Posting Date: (B/10/1H

Tharll you for harking with ug. -
53,012.01
LMP40  MP CHECK
& CLTELED

[} ] IR .

Cand for FREE today, vist Wisasavingseoge com

Péat Trans
Date Degte  Reference Nuimber

07-04 07-02 24892168184100007907805. 6542 BATE J1%M
07-00 07-05 248092188187100568301088 5542 GATE 1194
07-13 07-11  24602168103100682350669 5542 @ATE 1104

97454
07-26 07-23  24427336205710011648052 5814
O7-26 07-24 24755428206172080380178 5812

MCC_Transaction Descri

08-28 08-27 - 2443106B17828B053800014 7338 285 SHIRTS TALLY LG TALLAHASEEE FL

07-02 DB-28  24445008180100215091300 5331 DOLLAR-GENERAL #4821 MONTICELLO FL

07-02 06-20 2414166B181017041378414 7333 FASTSIGNS TALLAMASSEEFL  °

QB0 TALLAHASSEEFL . .-

QB0 TALLAHASSEEFL . = - &

: QB0 TALLAHASSEE FL

07-16 07-14  24602168105100101127670 4722 CCIHOTEL RESVGETAROOM B800-202-0712 TX

07-18 07-18  7427084B108100008416370 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU L2

07-19 07-18  24013305198003746479034 8289 CREATIVE CENTER FOR OHILD TALLAHASSEE FL V500,

07-28 0721 24073148203900011201114 3503 SHERATON TAMPA RIVERWALK TAMPAFL e,
ARRIVAL.07-17-18 /

THICK-FIL-A #01370 TALLAHASSEE FlL= Wgﬁ M7A6L~
ILTON RIVER-BLENDS NEW ORLEANS. T’"f) i 250"

07-26 07-25 240133882060052012086768 5514 [MANDARIN EXPRESS #544 RIV NEW ORLEANS LA /vl 2. a1v"
07-26 D7-24  24765428206172060390176 5812 JHILTON DRAGOS NEW ORLEANS LA 81,22 4
07-27 07-26 24755428207262070866184 6812 [HILTON CRESGENT MKTPL NEW ORLEANS LA n ‘))M.S?, ]
07-27 07-24 24427338207710043889407 5314 {RAISING CANE'S #135 NEW ORLEANS LA M5.50 4

o7-27-18 < i !

' J‘__,_._smnsm IEDATE -2l ACCOUNT-RUMBER = -

. CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL

'NEWGASH onmcss LT e
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS =~ & « .- A
Sfl_'ATE_MEN.'I'?'l'b AL
TOTAL INDISPUTE..- - -
|CREDITLIMIT -
PAGE 10F 1 .

21



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATING #

¥ 3
Payee HANGOCK WHITNEY BANK
Vendor'ID * HANGOCK CC

Account #

i Invoice

Description

_‘,ﬁlm CENTER

o72718TC

LMP40 M CHECK

. @ Rav 1117

Hancack Whi tney Bank
fiAHAN
08/10/18 14:00

Seq: O0BY ID: 101764 CB: 7124

Credit Card Payment

$1,931.32

Posting Date: 08710718
Thank you for banking with us.

NN, ...

104471

Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.
-.----—..-_C‘:_.J_J.—, P e b b e v 7 s < e
N g
. hle T b
Post Trans
Date Dats __ Reference Numbser MCC _ Transaction Description
06-28 06-28 24402158179894398301376 7392 PAYPAL “GULF POWER 402-235-7733 FL
07-02 0UB-20 24431068180200048100109 4129 RIGOBERTO TAX] ALBUQUERQUE NM -
07-02 06-20 24602166180100821140669 8530 RENAISSANCE HOTELS SEA ORLANDO FL
\ 018841 - - - ARRIVAL: 08-27-18
0712 07-11  24482158102894904435315 7302 PAYPAL *GULF POWER 402-835-7733 FL
07-16 07-12  24445008184200113041832 7011 SANDESTIN GOLF/BEACH SANDESTIN FL
0000611363 ARRIAL. 07-11-18 . )
07-16 07-12  24445008104200113041015 7011 SANDESTIN GOLF/BEACH SANDESTIN FL /61 49.00 v
0000611400 ARRIVAL: 07-11-18
07-17 07-16  24431068197026617001362 4816 ADOBE *AGROPRO SUBS 800-833-6587 CA vﬁM.BB [
07-18 07-18 742708481081 00008416511 000D BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M1,324.85
07-18 07-17  2443108819920708B501109 7528 FT BROOK GAR TAMPA FL : 6.40 1|
07-18 07-17 24692168108100584079376 5942 AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL WA 484,64
07-23 07-20 2490841 8201057916817873 7390 WPY'UNITED WAY OF THE BIG 855-4883720 CA y ’MES;OO.V'
07-23 07-23 24692168204100544683584 4722 EXPEDIA 7367858904330 EXPEDIA.COM WA~ / 199.91
Q7-26 07-24  24224438206104025186350 5812 NEWK'S EXPRESS OAF TALLAHASSEE FL “A15.00
07-26 07-24 24224438206104025165352 5812 NEWK'S EXPRESS CAF TALLAHASSEE FL M108.00 w-
07-28 07-256 244821582066837038580074 7372 LO AND CO DESIGN LO AN LOANDCO.CO FL 120.00
07-27 07-27 0000 ANMNUAL FEE /Mss;oo —
(. L
+{ ~———STFATEMENT DATE— ~— - | ——— AGCOUNT-NUMBER——-- |- ——-ACCOUNT-SUMMARY— -~
07-27-18 e L A
. F NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 1,931:32
NEW CASH ADVANCES 00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 EASTITS e I 202 28
STATEMENT TOTAL 606.46
'TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
CRERIT LIMIT €,000.00

PAGE 10F1

22

57947
57947
8/9/2018

mount
$1,931.32

$1,931.32

10447 {111 7) 87161



ﬂAP{Tf\L A‘REA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERAT

Payﬁ"e HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK

Vendor ID  HANCOCK CC Accol

; Invoice [ Description

072718-KJ NN RIS TIN JACKSON (RE
N

LMP4D M CHEGK

Hancock bhitney Bank

HHAR

08/10/18 13:58

Seq: 0084 ID: 101764 CB: 7124

PRvREERER S R

Credit Card Payment

Posting Date: 08/10/18

$52.50

Thark you for barking with us.

. - Raov 1417 lllll”l... ad 4w Wik

104471

MRIM AV § I Vbl AW ) b iarte 3 e g = gy - =

Date Date  Reference Number MCC Transaction Description

Amount

07-23 07-19 24445748201500684466813 5943 OFFICE DEPOT #108 TALLAHASSEE FL

M53.68

O
8/7/18

e _ — 0 ER | ACCOUNT-SUMMARY——
07-27-18  ———
: NEW PURCHASES AND

CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 53.98
NEW CASH ADVANGES o0

Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CHEDITS 00
STATEMENT TOTAL- " 5398
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00 .

PARE1DF

3

57943
57943
8/9/2018

Amount

$53.08

$03.9

10447 (1IN 8716 | .



57942

NG AC
CAPIT/\L AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATI

57942
Payee /  HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK rccount i R 8/9/2018
Vendor ID HANCOCK CC C : T
i Description ~ §1506.54]
072718!2;2]“ L“FATIMA OLEABHIELE (ALEXA!
Hancock bhitney Bank
HAHAK
08/10/18 13:59
b Seq: 0086 ID: 101764 CB: 7124
e
Credit Card Payment #1,500.34
Posting Dater 0R/10/168
Thark you for barlling with us. —§7500.34
e s NN .. . st @ @
I 104471
. ¥ Aoy

YTea e ngee B GULR VY INIBY BUSINESS Credit
S s el Ty, VESIL visagavingsedge.com,

e

. -.—,_-1?!;- =

o 'z i

'oat Trans :
Date Date  Reference Number MCC_Transaction Desoription Amount
07-18 07-18  74270848199100008476438 0000  BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU MoG45
07-18 07-18  74270848199100009418364 000D BRANGH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M1.850.18
07-18 07-17  244450081890009657 13511 5411  PUBLIX #852 TALLAHASEE FL Vnazes
07-18 07-17  24445008150400130897316 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #1980 TAMPA FL 424 .09,
07-18 07-17  24000678190842403531805 5812 JAMAICAN TROPICALE TAMPA FL M16.87)~"
07-20 07-18 24266798200500700992003 5812 ULELE 0801 TAMPA FL vt
07-20 07-18  24022078201018008462825 5541 SUNOQO 0269185800 TAMPA FL v’ M50.00
07-23 07-20  24224438203101068778800 6812 TAGO BUS LUTZ LUTZ FL 21/,
07-23 07-20  24326888201200208200784 5812 TOOJAYS DWNTWN TAMPA TAMPA FL 15.05”)
07-23 07-20 24652168202100708184827 5542 GATE 1104 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL (el mw.oa/
07-28 07-20  24316058202648306015613 5542 SHELL Oll. 57545056808 LLTZ FLL 33.008
07-23 07-20  24301218202625738505428 3380 AVIS RENT-A-CAR 1 TALLAHASSEE FL mss.qxs/ .
J p . “xe S i o .--' K "-I
U7-26 07-25  244310682074001840071120 5261 ACE HDWE APALACHICOLA FL" e ! ~.74'~4-’
07-26 07-26  24427338208720004548448 6541  PIGGLY WIGGLY 381 APALACHIGOLA FL -\ﬁa.df o107y
07-26 07-26  2444106882074001 84000676 6261 ACE HDWE ARPALACHICOLA FI. M230.20v",
07-27 07-26  24431068208400188000542 6251 ACE HDWE APALACHICOLA FL : M415.921/
-—~-STATEMENT-DATE - ---m«~Aeeouur-NuMBEn—+___;~;-Achuu1:suuma¥_~__ A=y
07-27-18 e Y L Lo
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL | OTHER CHARGES 1,506.34
NEW CASH ADVANCES L0
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 |CREDITS . 2,055.50
STATEMENT TOTAL __ 540.950r
{ ToTAL i DisPUTE oo
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00
RHREA RN
i L
b

24



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATING ACC

Payge HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK

VenflorlD HANCOCK CC Account #: T
" Invoice Description

073718-VT .ﬁ VENITA TREADWELL

LMPAQ M/P CHECK

Hancock Whitney Bank
AN
08710718 13156

4 Seq: 0080 1D: JOL764 ©B: 7124

Credit Card Payment #1,18.95

Posting Date: 08/10/18
Thark you for banking with us.

. @" Rov VI7F 104471
Rt UL R L L I L L LT T TR T
Post Trans i
Date Date  Refersnce Number MCC _Transaction Description . y!ount
07-04 07-08  24431068185026480418621 8351 EARLY EDUC & CARE INC .EECKIDS.ORS FL M1D.
07-10 07-09 24431 068191028420583385 8351 EARLY EDUC & CARE INC .EECKID3.ORG FL | M10.00 V/
07-10 07-09 24431068191028420710261 8351 EARLY EDUC & CARE INC EECKIDS.ORG FL Il M'I_OOQ
07-12 07-11 2423168819&00003549914 5812 PANERA BREAD.#500084 TALLAHASSEE FL 13_.99(/
07-12 07-11  24445008193000923712361 5411 PUBLIX #1051 TALLAHASSEE FL 3.98 t/
07-18 07-18  74270848120100000416470 0000 BRANC_H PAYMENT ~ THANK YOU MBM 75
07-28 07-20 24908048202040100048115 3504 HILTON TAMPA TAMPA FL /M41700 v’
0000701520 ARRIVAL. 07-17-13
07-23 07-20  24006045202040100046123 3504 HILTON TAMPA TAMPA FL | /Ma17.00 ¢
0000701621 ARRIVAL: 07-17-18 l/
07-23 07-20 24908048202040100047305 8604 HILTON TAMPA TAMPA FL. ) : . / M&17.00
0000701622 ARRIVAL. 07-17-18
T "STATEMENTDATE ™" [~ ACCOUNTNOMBER |~ ACCOUNT SUMMARY
07-27-18 C—— A0 el
: NEWPURCHASESAND -
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL JOTHER CHARGES .* 1,318.95 ¢
NEWQASHADVANCES ~  ...00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 OREDIS: o "ol o VBHET5 £ 10,
'SIAIEMENT TOTA]. 2~ 424,20 -
- | TOTAL INDISPUTE - - * - .00 -
‘| GREDITLIMIT " ¢~ 4,000.00,
PAGE1 OF 1 i1 8 Bt

15

57949
57949
8/9/2018

int
$1,318.95

$1318.95

10447 (1147 BT8O0 0




VAFTTAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATING ACCOUN

Payee = HANCOGK WHITNEY BANK
Vendor ID  HANCOCK CC Account #:
I Invoice [ Description

072718-NS SN/, SINGLETON (SELF)

Hancock Whitney
MAHAN

Bank;

0B8/10/18 13:53

Seq: 00B7 ID: 101764 ©B: 7124

$368. 12

-
Credit Card Payment
Pasting Date: (08/10/18
Thank you for banking with us.
Te
LMPS0  M/P CHECK
O TN
o AT 104474

LCara 10T FIEE 1UURy, YIS vISGomyH g e w.uw s is

SAGTION DE 1--.1

Date Date  Refarence Number MCC _ Transsiction Bescription e
24402158170740281924485 8999” g.sta *cnrm'n_cag'rren ‘[ALLAHASSEEF

24802168184100187420026 8999 SQ .GRJ.'FI'E i AT “M161.25 /
07-04 07-03 246921681B410D141706882 8099 8Q “LOGK BUST ERS INC. OB TALLAHASSEE FL M165.00
07-18 07-18  74270848199100000416830 0000 BHANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU ‘ ) M4,366.95

i

e STATEMENT DATE. . .. |, _ _AGCOUNTNUMBER . | _ _ACCOUNTSUMMARY _ |
07-27-18 “olipuaniiiy —
: NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES ~ ©  568.12
' NEW CASH ADVANOES 00
Toll Free 1-B00-448-8812 CREDITS . 496835
STATEMENT TOTAL 3,798.280r
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 0o
CREDIT LIMIT . 6,000.00
PAGE 1 GF1

26

10447 {11717} 187163

946

57946
3/9/2018

$568.12

$568.12



o %
/0
OFF

EVERY DAY
.ﬂ
*Exctusions apply. Can't be combined with other credit offers. See store for details. : : J
©2018 Lowe's. LOWE'S and Gable Mansard Design are registered trademarks of LF, LLC. - e o
Lowe’s® Business CAPITAL AREA COMM ACTION Visit us at www.lowes com/credit d e r
L GCustomar Service: 1-800-444-
card ACCDUI'“ tomer Service 444-1408
Sunﬁ}igri-qf Account Activity -~ i ) ' “Payment Information )
Previous Balance $1,744.28| |New Balance $2,921.39
- Paymsnts $1,744.28| {Total Minimum Payment Due $122.00
- Other Credits $86.97] |Payment Dus Date 0B/28/2018
+ Purchases/Dabits $3,008.36 07/05/2018
+ Fees Charged $0.00
+ Interest Charged $0.00
(ﬁw Balance $2,924.39
Credit Limit $11,000.00
Aveilable Credit £$8,041.00
Statemant Closing Date 0B/02/2018
Days in Billing Cycle 3
Transaction Suximary , .
Tran Date  Post Date Reference Number/ Description of Transaction or Gredit Amount i
Invoice Numbear
07/03 o7/03 B G- o e T e "STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL $3D,
07/05 Q7i05 24296 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL $177.
07/05 07106 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL 7
07/06 07/06 10144 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL =
07/09 07/09 34158 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL
07/09 0709 28721 LOWE'S INTERNET FUL WILKESBORO NG (350) 386-5022
07/09 07/09 LOWE'S INTERNET FUL WILKESBORO NG Sles 1Az
0711 0711 28620 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL Credd”
07111 07 24640 LOWE'S INTERNET FLUL WILKESBORO NG ,Aszm A
07116 07116 98000 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL
lergald o718 20848 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL
07/18 07116 92401 LOWE'S INTERNET FUL WALKESEBO]
07118 rr/al 90437 LOWE'S INTERNET FUL WILKESE B
0716 07M16 a0s48 LOWE'S INTERNET FUL WILKESBORO NG
o717 o717 20985 S$TORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL p.m. (ET) '
{Continued on next pags)
Q37
CUSTOMER SERVICE: For Account information log on o www.Jowes.com/cradit. This accountis not registered, Tha
authentication code is: EBTT942, or call toll-free 1-800-444-1408.
BAYMENT DUE BY 5 P.M ON THE DUE DATE,
NOTIGE: We may convert your payment inte an elactronic debit. See reverss for details, Biling Righls Information and other
|mportant information. I be ch arg ed
7009 0005 YHG 1 7 2 lecagz PAGE 1 of 11 9256 0011 B5S08 OLDU7O09 358139




Explanations for Annual Budget Variances

The following explanations are provided for variances of more than 10% and more than $10,000. GL
code numbers are used for reference. Although funding from some sources decreased significantly, the
overall budget increased nearly 11% from the prior fiscal year which helps offset increasing costs.

4010 and 7210 - Government State (revenue} and Client Assistance - This increase is due in part to

higher levels of government funding in three programs, and also to the new process of quickly crediting
carryovers of unspent funds from prior periods.

4020 — Government (revenue) Local — This decrease is due to the reduction in CHSP funding which has
been trending downward for the last 4 years.

6210 — Indirect Costs — This increase is the cumulative result of an increase in salaries and fringe due to
the HeadStart COLA, employee raises and an increase in the agency’s minimum hourly rate.

6715 — Contractual Services — Health/Disabilities - This category is projected to be a bit less this year as

the number of students requiring services last year was higher than usual.

6850 — Repairs and Maintenance — This category is less than in the prior year as it is anticipated that the
previously made repairs will reduce the upcoming year's expenses.

7320 — Expendable Equipment — This budget line item was reduced in order to be more in line with
historic performance.

7420 & 7430 — Trainings, Workshops, Meetings & Staff Development - The changes in these two items
are due to two factors: (a) There was a nearly $6K increase in training funds from HHS and (b) there was
an internal change in how these two categories are allocated for better tracking.

7510 — Raw Food — This increase is mostly due to an afternoon snack that will be served to students in
the Extended Day Program (funded by VPK and SR).

7810 through 7850 - In-Kind Expenditures - Due to a decrease in Head Start matching funds from other
sources, more matching in the form of in-kind is needed.

28



I | | PPN D5b 1D DAMmADALD; 386G oS0 S o) PRI paInid 800 pus Snd oAk £ a dv A PP JvarT] 9650 =

%0"EY ooo'or-  |ees’st 000'0¥ ooo'or_|o o \moo 0 lo o le o o 0 o [ fo lo ei"r - 2WOINT L3N

%601 EL068  {6oi'ege's 999'029'9 1000°01 logz'ct |BN1'069 ooo'zs |ooa's [ooo'ah [2s0'sy  |zec’svB'roTrsns [ooo'v [oov'y ooo'sy |0oo0'cr Jozw'sor |owz'9ss |eciviz O2r'ers's S25NEHA W.LOL
%L91 000°2 00001 000’21 00021 _ {0240 pURi-uT] Oge.s
%889 000"2¢ 00001 000'ZE 000°2€ SO pPUD-UT| Oves
%00 000'G 0 000'G 000G [aanay puni-ut| oEgs
Le6z- opo'se-  Jood'on 00062 000G 200G pus-uI| pzes
%211 Zorzy  [ai9'mie 22L09€ 22L09¢ 5eojIRg PUBHUL] 018
%00 _m 00B'E 008’ oo 0002|006t - 0oy sonaes yog| 0£92
%00 lo 0004 000’ o00's  joon2 - ssuedxg yraniu1| 0192
%892 |evoee £62'9k1 8E6'vET rey  leog'osr list'e - s i
%G5G | EE] FEI'T 0027 002’7 SatASY Juaand| OgbL
%292 GOL'2 198 6LE'TL 0007 005 D0E 009 16402 0002 By ] OGps
%2'€- 002~ 0024 000'L cog'1 |oog's 0002 QU pavog fAIOSIAPY| Okl
%9619 8¥2'9¢ 0cz'e g5k ek 0057 866 0% wisdoaas Hois| Ogvs
%zoe-_ [va0'0z-  {eome?  |gerev  [oozs 0052 26801 0001 jebew 00501 (33 sty sdouppiom/BiumaL | ozvz
iy 665 L0901 202’11 000'E SoT'T L60'G 0002 533 uoLnsibay| Olps
%200 lo o [ —.. = wawdinb3| O1EL
%696~ |eb0'9e-  Joso'sy ££0'12 000’7 0002 $862 £60'01 000°G dinba iqopuadx3| 026/
%606 262918 |vOTBEE'T _|96HI6T o0s'ey loows fooodl lees96z  [eevvy't |aesoct  [oos'y  foor's = FUDISISTY a3 Of2L
%00 0 0 0 - sasuatag e jeroeds | oL
%0'001-  [0Gi- oGl o = sieaiunop| 0014
%2072~ I6€'1- S6E B SbO'LT 00Z'E 000G Jegr 0979 006’2 uolidisagns/sang| azos
2626~ ¥6L2- g8 LG 00g ogi 06 G2 a2 0051 sjunad/saa) Sasuzon)| Qo2
RETE- Gez'el-  [eesse £69'p2 000'S 06T _m%n I8E0°E oog'2l ooual| 0v6o
%9'% SI'T- 061'aT 0'p1 008’ 00z ogz1 ez 008’8 Fsvar) uawdinta| ges9
BLOL 81182 ocL'2 806'1L 00z'z 000G _ _SN.N leosvz [ asuadx3 adieA| 0269
%691~ OLLb- 26202 206'€2 00g 000°E 0561 eETY 000'k1 Foimuupy wewdinks [ 0169
%091~ zergz-  |096'e9l 2Ev'GEl 6’6 092 Joor'z (5 29G'EL 858's2__| 000'GL oy ¥ dipdey uping [ 0ges
%40 g2 962'€9 GILE9 006'E 00£'Z 0058 68211 OEGZE 1403 o] orae

%G T 499~ | R 15K'SF 000'1Y £2¢'8 06T 812'¢ 000'TZ anvansut Aior| 0889 T,
i ves- leg5'zs VLI 005z 801’2 005'2% suun| ozes g

{3 $OO'S |9z'0sz _EN.:.N 000'GT 66F'E pEELl  JecEzh |26T'6 #1201 | 0o0'oal 1500 saag fuay| o199
%0°01- Bl farsvel LEG°E9E 0027 |LEE'9  |000') 000'6G1 SAHIGOSIQ/YHDAH - S20ag onsInaicy] G149
% 0e'¥l- 9aE'9Ee  [oalTie 0006 |0s2'1s2 |s82'¢ 0094 1L1'E 000’1 saapes onpsoaes| 919
%0 ¥~ 1505 26F s oot 00e o8 18E7 0021 Budiing ¢ Sorsod| 0099
%1 [ GbE'9Z vaL 9z 005 000 020°1 OGh'E ¥aLs 000°21 sayddns Jaydog/sadog| o189
%06~ 005'T- 0002 _ 00G 006 sayddngioprqoaipaw] obvs
%EG 6221 00092 12L%2 920y |rerar  |wi6e = saddng uaya4y| ogts
%E'D arg's- £08'% BZ0EY 2002 laig’e | ov0ise sayddng wooussoin| 02t9
%17 L€2 061'1Z £8E'12 LE2'] 0sr'0z sayddng woubosy| g1v9
%94 8691 121’81 EBL9I 00G 00z |ose’E [ ] 061l 212 005, saydang aaio| o1yo
%r8E ZLEY- Fev'oz 2601 062’3 20E2[ 00g umol Jo o [ModL| G1E9
%51 €2 21602 GE9'y2 006 002’1 0058 06Y'E = |ooo’t 00G'2 1oy o3c| o1g9
%001 05229 g92'9E9  [e1c'ass [oor's P90z pGO'RS  {/SIEL 9 ez Em.n_ gs662  esr'9z | bELGOY 5507 oauput| oz
%4298 080' £g2'2 £’ 00E 001 313 008 00’z Bumzans yous| osty
%02 695'15 SEL Wb |16G96L ELg'8L [ 0129 JGbe'es 098yl | 61206 sbud] ofie
[ars c95261  [1e8'1s9'z  |ec¥es’e 1£6'862 G868/ aay'slz_ [206'1i2 EL6E1] § BOTEOL] sabop puy Aepos] 0109
——— = = e z =5

%601 |oiv'eB8  |1a0°2/9° |o9g'ova’® |oo0'0z  Joszat |er1‘os9|oo0'2c |oog'l |ooo'st [eso'esr  |2s8°z¥8’y Jorreas SET'¥T2 | O2¥'er6'E ANNBASY W10
] 0616 05L'6 06’6 Iy JMUO( GEEY
%ZL 201’98 | B zzLvav LWLy suoyngluuoy pub-uT| Os6k
LT osz'z9  [ese'sz9  [srose 811065 SNway jood $oRupuT|  OL6k
%00 0 000'Z 0002 0002 noyl gzer
%00 0 005'Ee 00g'€2 coc'oz _Joog's suounqiuny| GOzl
9L~ Vs Lo 00248 000'G1 009% 009t 000'El Hijoud uoty- syuoag| 00TE
%P1~ oog'sl-  [ooo'Zzl 006701 00026 {0054 0005 [P0 JumILADG | 0Z0F
%602 oeg22L  [hE1R0E |LI0%E 2006y [26€'44871 |oIrses 021001 JobZ'9Ee [EET'di2 240is-pumimes | 010k
%82 [ 09¥'2LE'E _m%..%tn BEYVHE [PURPRJ- UGG | OO0k

N Aop,
wbuoyo sojoq | BT-L102 | 61-@502 | Sumoy | pung floog 4503 s | dipH - hog, PN | sauposy

abequaiag | uy abuoyy 140, Ie40l pund | [ouauog | joaujpur § joefodd [4oafoud | dvl | XM-dvM | «vaHD) | L9850 | vwad | PN doHo-sH| -sH Pops | dio WA |emus poan aNT) 13%am P03 19

61/0€/60 - B1/10/01 ¥Od 1390NH QISOJ0Y
JNI SISV NOTLZY ALINAWWDD YRIY TV.LLD




CERTIFICATE OF CORPORATE RESOLUTION

I Harold Ross , as Secretary of _Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.,

a Florida nonprofit Corporation ("Corporation"), hereby certify that the following is a full, true

and accurate copy of the resolution of the Board of Directors of the Corporation, duly and
regularly passed and adopted at a meeting of the Board duly called and held in all respects as

required by law and by the bylaws of the Corporation on __ September 2018 , at which

meeting a quorum of the Board was present, and that the resolution remains in full force and

effect and has not been modified or repealed.

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Corporation to enter into an agreement with Franklin
County for the Emergency Support Function (ESF) 15.

RESOLVED, that Tim Center or Nina Self , asthe Chief Executive Officer or the Chief
Operating Officer, respectively, of the Corporation is hereby authorized and empowered on
behalf of the Corporation to negotiate the terms for and to enter into and execute agreements with
the Franklin County, and to negotiate the terms for and to execute any and all related documents
which are necessary to effectuate the terms of said agreement.

Executed by me as Secretary of the Corporation on

Date

Secretary

(Corporate Seal)

President

kL



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Tim Center, Chief Executive Officer

FROM: Annie McDuffie, Program Manager, Crisis Program
RE: Board Update for August 2018 — Emergency Services
DATE: September 20, 2018

National Performance Indicator

Goal 6: Low-Income People, Especially Vulnerable Populations, Achieve Their Potential By
Strengthening Family and Other Supportive Environments. This report started Octoberlst 2017
and will end September 30" 2018.

Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program

Below is the total unduplicated number of households/individuals served for August 2018.

County | Oet Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept.

2017 2017 2017 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 County
Calhoun | 27/59 13723 24/43 43/94 23/54 25/40 24/49 22/57 13728 13727 24/68 227/474
Franklin | 22/45 13732 14732 12/19 1629 1321 613 5/13 4/4 13732 20/41 1387240
Gadsden | 697166 15/188 | 34/93 65/154 50/59 49/90 31/73 39/09 36/93 54/162 | 82/165 524/1,217
Gulf 23/38 11122 1126 1928 14/37 25135 20742 613 9/25 16/37 16/31 170/303
Jefferson | 20/47 18/60 30/84 451113 57/125 52/114 26/65 16/40 7/13 10/28 21/60 302/689
Leon . | 279802 | 217/562 | 228/626 | 284/791 | 277/674 | 292/671 | 232/579 | 228/612 | 216/614 | 216/659 | 347/928 2,816/6,590
Liberty 12z 4/9 7121 16/34 19745 3/11 417 716 277 11724 10721 94//206
Wakulla | 21/50 11737 8/25 21/51 27/56 18727 5T 7716 721 228 33/70 166/338
Total 472/1,229 | 302/933 | 356/950 | 505/1,284 | 483/1,119 | 477/1,009 | 348/845 | 330/366 | 294/805 | 341/997 | 529/1,384 4,437/10,057

The Low Income Home Energy Assistance contract and modification #3 was also approved in the amount of
$1,694,692.00. This modification started April 1%. and will continue. Community Action is currently working
modification #4 which will include an increase in Low Income Home Energy Assistance funding,

Starting October 1%, Community Action will be assisting will be assisting with propane and
utility bills.

30¢ Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043
iTED PARTNERS ’

www. CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com
P ty gency UiﬁrHUMA_Nh iEMgE

M



Capital Area

Community Action
gency

RE: Weatherization Assistance Program
DATE: September 12, 2018

The first modification of the 2017-2020 Weatherization contract is still in effect ($479,082.00).
On the recent WAP conference call on 8/3/18, it was disclosed that a 2 modification would be
forthcoming regarding the release of the additional WAP funds ($469,522.20).

DEQ’s new financial reporting system (SERA — Sub-recipient Enterprise Resource Application)
has continued to pose issues but all recent reimbursements requests were submitted on time,

As of September 1, 2018, 54 homes have been processed and inspected. Of those 54 homes, 29
homes have been completed and inspected, 16 homes are currently in pre-inspection, bid process
or are currently in the process of being weatherized and 9 homes are in postponement/deferral
stage due to client or dwelling issues.

Weatherization at a Glance

County 2015-16 2016-17 2017-2020 2017-2020 2017-2020
Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract
Units Units Units Units Units

Completed Completed Projected™ In progress Completed
Calhoun - - 8 (0] 0
Franklin 2 0 6 2 0
Gadsden 11 4 12 0 3
Gulf 2 2 6 0 0
Jefferson 2 3 7 1 0
Leon 51 36 42 13 25
Liberty - 0 6 0 0
Wakulla 4 2 7 0 1
Total 72 47 94 16 29

Way SX 4
Unlited Way of the Bl Bend

309 Office Plaza Drive o Tallahassee, Florida ¢ 32301 « 850.222.2043

www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com

k¥

UNITED PARTNERS ,
‘ for HUMAN SERVICES
Tiw Wakcw fr Numow Services



Community

Capital Area

Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM
TO: Tim Center, Chief Executive Officer
FROM: Melissa Watson
RE: Board Update for June
DATE: August 13, 2018
Getting Ahead Report
Current Enroliments as of 8/13/2018
County Starting Current *Group A *Group 8 *Group C
Enroliments Enrollments
Calhoun/Liberty 5 - 2 3 -
Gadsden 10 - 2 6 2
Jefferson 9/still recruiting 1 5 3
Leon 14 2 7 5
Wakulla 11 - 2 6 3

Getting Ahead in the following counties:

Calhoun/Liberty

5 applicants have completed the GA process and are ready to attend class

Classes begin August 27, 2018 from 10:00 a.m. — 12:00 p.m,

Classes will be held at Rivertown Community Church, Blountstown, FL

Case manager, Peggy Sullivan has developed a partnership with Calhoun Public Housing to hold
a GA class in their community room. We are currently working out the logistics, date and time
TBD.

Case manager is partnering with the Calhoun County Healthy Start Case Manager. Thisisa
result of a past graduate promoting the program. This establishes a referral process to our GA
program

Case manager will continue to recruit for the January class

Gadsden

We currently have 11 applicants who have completed the GA process and are ready to attend
class

Class will begin August 29, 2018 from 10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.

Classes will be held at the Career Source Gadsden County Meeting Room

309 Office Plaza Drive » Tallahassee, Florida ¢ 32301 ¢ 850.222.2043

United jSSay www.CapitalAreaCommuni i com
Way ﬁ’ ~vaplainreato TtyActionAgency. N 'Eﬁunﬂﬂ”fe“nv:css
Unlbed Way of the Blg Bend

a3



Case Manager, Donald Mackey has established partnerships with Gadsden County Head Start,
Gadsden County School Department, Gadsden Technical Institute {GTI), Healthy Start, and
Woman to Woman.

GA Program Coordinator has been invited to the local Commissioners meeting to present
Getting Ahead

Case manager will continue to recruit for the January class

Jefferson

8 participants have completed the application process

Classes are scheduled to begin August 30, 2018 from 6:00 p.m. — 8:00 p.m.

GA Program Coordinator and Staying Ahead Program Manager are recruiting for Jefferson.
Recruiting is still ongoing. Interviews are underway. Target number is 15.

Business partnerships are being re-established

GA Program Manager is currently working with Commissioner Stephen Fulford (per his request)
to establish a Community Project in conjunction with Lloyd Truck Stop Owner Manju Kundra.
The concept is to establish an economic/entreprenual opportunity program for Jefferson
County. The GA curriculum has been requested as the course for the project. Lloyd Truck Stop
is being remodeled and expanded. They will be looking to employ 80 — 100 employees. Mrs.
Kundra stated at the Commissioners meeting, that they will employ the GA graduates and |
quote “having seen the presentations, seeing some of graduates from GA program and their
personnel successes, these graduates will be good employees.” The GA Program Coordinator is
attending meetings to work out the logistics of the project,

Recruitment is ongoing for January class

Wakulla

We currently have 11 applicants who have completed the process and are ready to begin class
Classes begin August 27, 2018 from 6:00 p.m. — 8:00 p.m.

Classes will be held at TCC (Tallahassee Community College Wakulla) community room
Partnerships are being re-established with Wakulla County Schools, Head Start, Adult Education
and other local agencies.

GA Program Coordinator is working with Desiree Gorman TCC Manager to organize a GA
symposium in Wakulla with other local agencies. The concept is to provide an overview of GA,
The focus is to provide a deeper insight of the GA program. The outcome of this event is to
establish a referral base from the local Wakulla agencies. Ms. Gorman will host the event. The
GA Program Coordinator is working with Ms. Gorman on the details. The date of the event is
TBD. We are looking to have the event this calendar year.

M



Leon

«  We currently have 14 applicants who have completed the GA process and are ready to attend
class

* Classes begin August 28, 2018 from 6:00 p.m. — 8:00 p.m.

* C(lasses will be held at Bethel AME on Orange Avenue

¢ A partnership with Keiser has been established as referrals for GA applicants

* (ase manager attends Keiser University events onsite to promote the GA program

Staying Ahead Mentor Program

® The Staying Ahead Mentor Program will resume upon completion of this session of GA classes

* Mentors will attend a mentor orientation to be held locally in each county

e All graduates of GA and current Staying Ahead participants will be matched with a mentor

* Date of mentor orientation is TBA. We will host the mentor orientation within this calendar year
® Recruiting for mentors is ongoing

Mentors

# The current mentor count for the counties below are as follows:

1. Jefferson 10 mentors

2. lLeon 6 mentors

3. Wakulla Currently recruiting
4. Cathoun/Liberty 4 mentors

5. Gadsden 5 mentors

a5



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Tim Center, Chief Executive Officer

FROM: Anne Robinson

RE: Board Update for August — Staying Ahead Program
DATE: August 14, 2018

Wakulla

o Currently there are no participants in Staying Ahead.
Lecn

o Currently there are 14 participants in the Staying Ahead Program

e 6 of the 14 (43%) are currently enrolled in Post- Secondary education and will receive
degree’s and or certifications within their 18-month contract for Staying Ahead

o 11 of the 14 (79%) are employed

Jefferson

e Currently there are 8 active participants in Staying Ahead

o 6 of the 8 (75%) participants are stable

¢ 5 ofthe 8 (63%) are employed

s 1 of the 8(8%) is currently enrolled in GED classes at Franklin Academy

o 1 of the 8 (8%) is pursuing a certificate online in Early Childhood Education

Gadsden
e Currently there are 3 active participants in Staying Ahead
e 2 of the 3 (67%) is empioyed

e 1 of the 3 (33%) is currently enrolled in an Online Safe Food Handler Course and will
receive a certification upon completion.

Blountstown

» Currently there are no active participants in Staying Ahead, due to participants reaching
their 18-month term.

. 309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043
: www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com UNITED PARTNERS )
Way £ =2 fr HUMAN SERVICES
United Way of the Blg Band

36



FSS Program Manager Update

e  The Family Support Services Program Manager provided the Franklin County residents who
received frailers, the contact information for General contractor, Raymond Driesbach, LLC, who
will be providing maintenance on the trailers when needed.

37



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Head Start Policy Council and Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Center, CEO and Head Start Director

RE: Head Start Director's Report

DATE: September 19, 2018

The following memo serves as my update to the Community Action Head Start Policy
Council and Board of Directors.

Staffing

Head Start staffing assignments for teaching staff are filled. Extended Day staffing is still
being built up as students enroll. Teaching staff hours will be discrete to Head Start and
run 7:00 to 3:00 pm permitting an hour of professional development at the end of each
day.

Facilities

Updated checklists and processes are being implemented in classrooms and Centers in
response to HHS Monitoring report. ChildPlus has been updated to collect work orders
to provide more efficient tracking.

Curriculum

No new reports on curriculum issues. The focus with staff is in documenting in the
online portal the individualized educational metrics about the students.

Enroliment

Centers are at full enroliment. Some dropouts have prompted waiting list recruitment.
Federal and State Regulations

No changes to regulations at this point.

Budget

Head Start Budget year ends September 30 — trying to spend down balance.

309 Office Plaza Drive o Tallahassee, Florida e« 32301 « 850.222.2043

www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org UNITED PARTNERS )
AN seRvices

a8



%6

9LE

8LE LI IN

%¢t6

881

881 A1) ynog

%t6

LS

LS [BAGY

%06

18

18 Axqey

%P6

113

33 UOosIYJar

%76

L1

Ll upue.xy

(Vav) s>uepuany

Aqre(q adeaaAy Isndny

81/1¢/8
U0 JUSW[JOIUT

papuny REILIE ]

JJUEPUI)Y PUR JUIW[OIU JIE)S PBal

o

o

o

o

{Aey) p=19jdwiod syd4 40O Jaquiny

o

o

o

o

o

{Atenigad} ssa180ud ul syd4 JO 1aquinp

o

(S} pareniul vdd Jo Jaquinn

E_.h..,.Eua._mﬂ diysiauped Ajjwe4

9.t

88T

LS

18

33

L1

JUBWISSASSY SpPaaN Ajlwed Jo Jaquny

SNLVLS ATINVI

1)

V/N

V/N

V/N

pej|04u3 sjuapnig ssaulpeay |00Yds JO JaqUINN

1]

o

ST

V/N

V/N

v/N

Pa[10JU3 SIUBPNIS YdA 4O JqUINN

TL

{1

81

¥E

1S HEAA UO SJUPNIS JO JAGINN

o

=)

S3|DUBIEA JO JAQUINN

=

YIUO JOJ SIEMEIPUIIM JUSPNIS JO JaqUINN

9LE

881

5

18

LT

YIUON JO} P3|0JUT SIUSPNIS SO JAGUINp

33

(Alyauo) SNLVLS INVYDO0Yd

[elol

A3 yinos

JeAoy

Aqepy

uosayar

upjuesy

JuswaJinbay,

8T0¢ I1sn3ny — Hoday SupoyuolA Ajyuo
Jadeue|p Juswasedu] Ajlunwwo) pue Ajiwe4

Rl



o

wisiaajuasqe Jad pajusawniop speuo) JO Jsquunp

9L

L%

[4

91

SIJON ISED Ul PajuauIN2Cp $10eju0] JO JaqUUNN

S3U11A3N/SHSIA SWOH |EUORIPPY JO JAqWINN

{Aueniqa4) dn moj|04 JSIA WO pasinbay

A1) yinos

|eAoy

Aqe

‘uosJayar

uipjuesy

SHSIA SWOH

Q

SUONRIUSLQ JIITUNJOA JO JaquinnN

o

Pa1onpuo) s8ujulel] Jualed Jo Jaquiny

uswadesuy
3le 03 ayads saADY Ajlwed Jo Jaquiny

paleujploo) sJuBAI/SAIIAIDY Alllued JO Jaquiny

sasse|) Sunuaied Jo Jequiny

[19uno) AJ|0d Joj SBuuIel] PalRUIPIOO?) JO JAGUWINN

T oo

NIDO|IO(O

Apli=1 =] l=]

(OO |O

Q|o(o|o

o|o|o|o

J12UN0) AdjjOd UOC SOUBPUSE U] SIUBJEJ JO JIGUINN

o

(=]

o

o

=

(=]

(1o1eupaoo?) Juawasesu] Jualed)
papuane sSunasl 331UWWOY) Sludied JO Jaquiny

(91e20ApY AjlLLEY)
papusiie s3ujjaaw aajywwo) sjuaied Jo Jaquinn

mm:_umw_z 23 JLUWIO) Juaded 1 sjualed aey JO Joequiny

sSunaaly 991WWO) JUAJed AYI 1. SIUAIE JO L2quiny

Qoo (c

o|o|c|O

o|o|o|o

o000

QIO|C|O

oloc|o|o

s3unAsIA 9311WWO) Judled

sdujuies] /sSunaajy Juaied

JuawAojdwy

|eJId43Y UOpEINPI

SJaqWIaN AjlWEZ Pajesadiesul Joy 3JUB)SISSY

5|e.1343Yy 122]8aN 40 3snqy pIYD

{(uawiealy 10 uopuaaald) s|eilayay snqy aJueIsqns

CIOOINOIO

5]e419J2Y 22UI|0IA IISAWOQ

o

T

MNOIC O |00

NOIOIO|NOQ|O

MOIO|O(-H(O0|0

OQ(oo|d|0|O

=H|0IC|IC|INID|O

{Buiyiopd “191j9Yys ‘poo4) adueisissy AruaBiawy

lelol

A3) yanos

[eAoy

Agep

(ILAVEITET S

ujpjuesj

(sjelsaja4 malndy) §|e13)3Y jo JaquinN

8T0T Isndny — juoday Sultoyuo Ajyluow
Jageueln uawagesul AJlunwwo) pue Ajlwe4

40



o

s3uiumes)

aoueuAuIR

sdu pjad

uonepodsues)

=]

sBunsa Ayunwiwo)

Q

s8uluies] SIaNJOAN 1BI0APY AjlLue4

S3UNP9N SISNIOM 2IBI0APY Ajlwie,

ALINNIANINOD ANV ATINYVE

sinoy 621

punj u] WeJgoud Jo |e10

St

$1231UN|OA 0 JaquinN

(23d) s#aa1unjop

paeog Judied JO MIIADY

9LE

PamalAaYy S3|i4 JO Jquiny

8107 1sn3ny — poday Sulioyuo Ajyiuon
Jadeue| jJuswadedu] Ajjlunwwo) pue Ajiwe4

41



Sjeli=iay IING

£9¢

JUDLUSSDSSY YIMO.I Dy

s|enajay SulleaHq

€1e

sduiuaalds Buuesy

S|24J3)3J UOISIA

19¢

sEUIUDIDS UOISIA

LNFNIYINDIY SAVA SP

SI)BIOAPY 0] S|eliajal WOy |edpawl O J3quinN

867

awoy |ealpaw JO taquiny

juawyeasy [pjuap pajajdwo)

o

JuaWiIRa} [RJUAP SulAlIaY

JUdWeaI] [EJUBP PapasN

65¢

suiexa |ejuap aja|dwoou|

ST1

swiexs |ejuap parajdwo)

S|eLajal SAWOY |_1uap J0 Jaquny

6Ct

SWIOY [BIUSP UM UIP|IYD JO JaquinN

LNINTIOUNS

0t

3JUeJNSU| Y}BSH YUM uJp|iyd JO JaquinN

ue|d aJe) Y eaH [enpIAIpUI 4O J3GUNN

s|eaisAyd Suissiy/pandxz

89¢

s|edisAyd aiep o0y dn

[4

suoneziunwuwi Suissiy /patidx3

69¢

suoneziunwwi 3iep o3 dn

m._.zm_s__mm_zdmw_ INIWTIOUNI-IHd

[e1o0l

1SNvID3dS HLTVIH

810¢ Isndny — Ji0day SulloMUON Ajyuolp
Jaseue| Juswasedu] Ajlunwwo) pue Ajiwe4

42



0 0oL uoiaadsu] uayauy
0 |00] weiSold pood aie) pyd
0 MalAaY 59i] YjjeaH
SALLIALLOY DNINOLINOWN

€T §131Q |e1aads Yum uaipjiyd Jo Jaqunn
1414 % S3IeUS INd JO JagUINN
L¥9'y Yauni jo JaquinN
892y isepjealg Jo JaQWNN
NOILMLIAN

91¢ 2inssald poolg
S9T pea7 poojg
08T uiqoj3owaH Hud01ewaH
867 Paysi|qelsa sawoy [ealpaw JO Jaquinn
SIT juawileas] apuony/ssujues)d |RIUIP JO Jaquiny
0 Juawieasy |eluap payajdwod jo JaquinN
0 uawneal) [eauap Sunbal uaJpjiyo o JaquinN
STT SWEXa [BIU3P JO JAqUINN
6Z¢ pPaYysI|qe1sa SWoy jelusp Jo Jaguinn
1ol INFWIHIND3IY SAVA 06

8T0¢ 1sN3ny — 110day Suiioyluo|n A|YIuoN
Jaseuelp 1uswadesduy Ajunwwo) pue Ajjwe4

43



S13pIA0Id Yy eaH Aq 121ua) LelS peaH yoea 1e pa13|dwod aq |jim s8ujusaIds yijesH
UOIEIUSBLIQ JUdJed

S3|NsaJ 34201BWIH /uiqo|SowWaH UIBlgo 01 SWIO) JUISU0D JIA Suisn

S31e20APY Ajlied ay] o} $00G10N uonellsiSay Sunajdwor

uolewojul [edipaw pannbal 219y1 yum ul Sujwod 3. saljiues) alon

SJa]LUNU JUSLW||0IUD PASEAIIU] JUIWASILISAPE OIpey

syjduans

"AIgeiy pue Al) yinos usamiag SWooassed 1oy uado si uoiiisod aJeIoApy Ajllued [euonIppe UY e
*A3Ua3SISU0D JUBLL||0JUD papuny JNo 193w 03 JNdUNP H Supjew ‘ease ayy ul suondo wesSoud
43410 Joy anes| 0] Suisooyd BJe 3Jed papuaixe Sulpaau saljiwey “(SSAUIPEdY [00YS pue HdA) wesdosd Aeq papusix3 3yl 104 Suiyels jeuclIppy e
‘Buigels

"3|qe|teae Bulaq J0U (ss3ulpeay |00YIS pue YA} Aeq papualx3 0l anp s10[s JIy3 Suiaea) aqg |jim saljiwey ‘pajjoauR Ajjny sie
sa9ua) Ajuno) uoa1 ayy y3noyyy | |ny 8q 03 SIUSPN]S 20W OM] SPR3U AJUNODD UOSIBYS[ ‘§/€ JO JUSWI[0JU papuny Jno yum Ajdwod jou pIpeM e
‘Judwjjoiul papun4

dn mojjo4 pue uopOy aaIaLIa)

810 1sn3ny — poday SuoNuoN Ajyluon
Jageuel) 1uawasesuy Ayunwwo) pue Ajiwe4

44



sSunaa weay JuawasSeuew

sdunesw weal pue JusawaSeuew Apaam-ig

juawidojanaq |euoissajoid

191U 2y} Je s3|Ky SujuiejuIBW ‘SI3JURD JB SJuIWNIop Suljy
uonewuojul Yid arepdn 03 snjdppyd 03Ul elep Suuaug

weiSoud Aeg papuaix3 sy3 Jo4 Suiyess

SJ2UINU JUSWI|0JUD Papuny Suipjoy pue Sunsay

Siajuieg pUE SUJ3IUDT JO SEALY |

8T0T Ish3ny — 140day Susonuo AJYluon
Jadeuely Juswadedul Aunwwo) pue Ajjwe4

45



:a)eq sower jalieq :Aq paaywgng

sn|dpPjIyY) ul 3Juepuane Suuaug

jemauay wesdold pood ale) pjiyd Suimainay

"sHodal Ajyjuow weiSoud pood a1e) pliy) Suimalnay

"J23J402 S1 UOlIBWLIOJUI Hd 2JNSUB 0} JUBLIND ST SN|4P|IYD Ul UCIIRIUIWNIOP Sulinsu3

434 |00YIS 6T-8TOZ 3Y3 20j weidoud ayy ul Suy|oud saijiwey jje o} Al|1qi81|2 1EIS peaH SuiAJuaA

S3IHAIY SulioHUOA Ja3eur

8T0¢ 1snsny — 1oday Suoyuoin Ajyiuop
ladeue Juswaseduly Ajlunwwo) pue Ajjwe4

46



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT

SEPTEMBER 2018
Administrative
e Began updating lighting in main office — switching to LED — more cost efficient and
standard light color.

¢ Working with Shoe Box to secure a embroidered logo shirts for all staff. Board, too?

Impact: Better benefits for staff. Better fiscal accountability.

Programmatic

¢ Eastpoint Wildfire Emergency Recovery Response — Camper trailers are in the field.
Some are scheduled to be returned. Liquidation plan being discussed with the Department
of Economic Opportunity.

o Franklin County has approved Community Action serving as the Emergency Support
Function 15 for the community to manage funds, volunteers and donations for emergency
recovery. Working on staffing now. Office location is also at issue.

e Getting Ahead in a Just-Gettin’-By World/Staying Ahead
o New Classes are underway.

o Franklin program with displaced families being developed
o Gulf County being explored with North Florida Head Start partnership

¢ Head Start — Fire drills and extra training conducted. Pre-Service was successful and
opening of Centers went smoothly

e Head Start — Filed Corrective Action report with HHS and working with follow-up
monitor now to review the steps taken to ensure proper management system in place to
provide healthy and safe environments in Centers.

e City-County funding for Head Start through Community Human Service Partnership
awarded $45,000. This was less than previously received and plans are being considered
by the two commissions to restore funding.

Impact: Redesigning entitlement programs to toward more independency services.

Communications and Outreach
¢ Maintain regular meeting schedule with Jim McShane, CareerSource Capital Region.
e Working with Representative Loranne Ausley, ELC, LCSD, City and County on
Community School for Southside of Tallahassee
e Report due next week on Whole Child Leon development of high quality early child care
framework for Leon County.

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 »
850.222.2043 U i;zn PARTNERS .
www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.org e

47



Impact: Developing the infrastructure necessary to support the Agency mission

Resource Development
e Named a 2018 Lighting the Way grant winner by SunTrust Bank Foundation.

Impact: Broaden the community network supporting the Agency efforts and services.

Out of Office
* Vacation — September 11-13 — Tallahassee — Working with the Office of Financial
Regulation

e Vacation — December 6-7 — Miami

Upcoming Events
¢ Florida Head Start Association Directors meeting — October 29-30, 2018
e Workforce Florida Professional Workforce Summit — September 24-27 - Orlando
o Gulf Power Economic Symposium — October 10-12 — Sandestin
¢ Suntrust Bank Foundation — October 17-18 - Atlanta

48



United Way of the Big Bend

09/18/2018

Tim Center

Capital Area Community Action Agency
309 Office Plaza Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Dear Mr. Center,

Listed below are the funding recommendations for your agency from the UWBB
neighboring counties.

Franklin Gadsden | Jefferson Liberty Madison Taylor | Wakulla

32.90 2,000.00 1,400.00 1,000.00

Funding will begin October 2018 and end September 2019. If you have any
questions about funding, please feel free to contact me at (850) 414-0856.

Sincerely,

Susan Dunlap
Vice President, Collective Impact

LIVE UNITED

United '
Way 87

307 East 7th Avenue 1 Tallahassee, FL 32303 tel: 850.414.%844 fax: B50.414.0852 www.uwbb.org  united Wayofthe Big Bend
4




ST0T == /[T(7 ===

24 AON any ) ung Aepy Je g4 uer

o o e iy e oo ——— RS [ —— - s e L R it et o it 2o - QQN
e [ SIS Shoey [ — J— e [ OQQ

009

e Q00T

e 00T'T

00V

009'T

sasieyd ANan

s

L6€'T

60T

0921

SEO'T

16

6.6

TCET

910'1T

810z

TE6

[ 1521

{2617

| 06€°T

8521

98271

YIT'T

L2TT

056

6E8

926

818

L102

LY

AON

PO

dog Sny

Inr

unf Aep

Jdy

JeN

q234

uer
sadseyd Aynn



33Q

AON

PO

dasg

gny

STOC =G [T(T =i

Inr

unf

Aeiy

Jdy

1e

ga4

uer

0s

001

0ST

00t

0s¢

oog

0SE

0ot

0S¥
agesn HA
SO¥ oty (74 2 Zre zLe S92 88z e 8102
v6T | 9z¢ B | sor Ze |09 VEE £ 5§97 622 ZEC 91z |  croz
39q AON 1O dag Sny ne unf Aewy ady Jelpl qa4 uef

adesn HMX

51



